Wilfredo Calderon

From: Irena Lazic

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 3:58 PM
To: Andrew Dobshinsky

Subject: RE: Call Tomorrow?

Yes. Let’s chat at 11. Thank you!

From: Andrew Dobshinsky [mailto:ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 3:58 PM

To: Irena Lazic <ilazic@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: Call Tomorrow?

Yes. | will be here except between 2:30 and 4:30. Should we aim for 11:007?

ANDREW DOBSHINSKY aice cup

SENIOR ASSOCIATE | URBAN DESIGNER + PLANNER

WRT

1700 Market Street, Suite 2800
Philadelphia, PA 19103
adobshinsky@wrtdesign.com
215.430.5067

From: Irena Lazic [mailto:ilazic@arlingtonva.us]

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 3:57 PM

To: Andrew Dobshinsky <ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com>
Subject: Call Tomorrow?

Hi Andrew,

Can we have a quick phone call tomorrow- Friday? | am available most of the day except 9:30-11am. | had a few
questions about LOS.

Thank you!
Irena

Irena Lazic

Long Range Planning Team Supervisor

Arlington County, Department of Parks and Recreation
Planning + Comprehensive Projects Studio

2100 Clarendon Blvd., Suite 414
Arlington, VA, 22201
703.228.3206
ilazic@arlingtonva.us
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